
4yPat~, CLgq~ e' ~

city of
~̀  - Santa Clara

~F41flIOH~~~

The Center of WhaYs Possible

Mayor and Council Offices

Memorandum

Date: October 9, 2018

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Executive Assistant to the Mayor and City Council

Subject: Adjournment of the October 9, 2018 Council Meeting

Please adjourn the October 9, 2018 City Council meeting in memory of the following individual:

Evelyn Carmichael, Loncltime Santa Clara Resident

• Evelyn was born on May 15, 1926 in Crows Landing, California.

• She and her siblings were raised on an almond orchard in Newman, California.

• While working at Castle Air Force Base in 1950, she met her husband Earl Carmichael. They were

married for 48 years before his passing.

• Evelyn was an avid bridge player and a 68-year lifetime member of the Hacienda group of the

Santa Clara Women's Club.

• Evelyn's most fond memories were to spend time with her family with many fun trips to Hawaii,

Sunday family dinners, and watching her great grandchildren swim.

• Evelyn is survived by her daughters, Candy and Becky; her sons-in-law, Chris and Gregg; her
sister, Lucille; her nephew, Chris Barcroft, many grandchildren, and great-grandchildren.

• Evelyn passed away at the age of 92 on October 2, 2018.

cc: City Clerk's Office
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